
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (“RFP”) #5032ME 

NEW TEMPORARY AIR STRUCTURE (TEMPORARY AIR SUPPORTED STRUCTURE)  

AT CSU’S KRENZLER FIELD 

RFP Issued Date: 1/2/2025 

ADDENDUM #1 

Questions & Answers 

Recommended Pre-Bid Meeting Date: 1/8/2025 @10:00am EST 

Plant Services Building, 1802 E. 25th St, Rm 242, Cleveland, Ohio 44114 

Questions due by: 1/9/2025 by 2:00pm EST via email with RFP #5032ME in the subject 
line 

Proposal Due Date /Time: 1/17/2025 by 2:00pm EST via email with RFP #5032ME in the 
subject line 

 
Contact: 

Michael Eames  
Purchasing Manager 
bids@csuohio.edu 

 
Proposals must be received by the due date/time specified above.  Proposals received 

after the due date/time will be returned unopened to the supplier 
 
Please refer to the attached sheets for Instructions & Information. Proposals must be 
submitted on the form(s) provided and signed by an authorized representative in ink in the 
proper spaces.  Vendors are cautioned to read this entire document carefully and to prepare 
and submit their Proposal providing all requested information in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. 
 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (“RFP”) #5032ME NEW TEMPORARY AIR STRUCTURE 
(TEMPORARY AIR SUPPORTED STRUCTURE) AT CSU’S KRENZLER FIELD Questions 

1. Do you happen to have a cost estimate or range for this project? NO 

2. Will you be keeping an official plan holders list? Yes 

3. Will addendums be sent automatically, or do I need to check back in? Yes, they will 
automatically sent out. 

4. Are you requiring a bid or performance bond? Bid 

5. Under the Project Overview (#4 f & g) it calls for 26 PVC coated restraining cables, 
and 6 PVC coated restraining cables going over the length. I assume this is a radial 
cable design. After our engineers have reviewed the specs, they have determined a 
low bias cable system will be needed for the snow loads in the area. We want to 
ensure this can be used as an approved alternative. I have attached a data sheet on 
this cable design for your review. This can be used as an alternative, but please 
quote it for both the radial and the requested specifications in the RFP. 

6. Under attachment F (1,e) It specifies that divider nets need to be included. Please 
specify the quantity of nets and their dimensions. Do not know these dimensions, 
please prep budget for netting 

7. In the project overview (section 3, b&c) For lighting, can you specify the required 
amount of foot candles needed to comply with the division 1 lacrosse 
requirements? NCAA requires foot candles to be between 50-200 foot candles 
for indoor events and Lacrosse is a minimum of 125 foot candles…..Lighting 
should be up to 200 foot candles. 

8. Can you please confirm if prevailing wages will be required for the initial 
replacement installation? Yes, prevailing wage will be required.  

9. Can you please confirm if prevailing wages will be required for the subsequent 
services for the annual put ups and take downs? No, this is not new construction 

10. Can you please confirm if the Insulation should be listed as an option? Seasonal 
domes are not often insulated due to increased labor costs for the put up and take 
down. Please include insulation as an option. 

11.  In the project overview (section 4)) Please specify the number of heating units                           
needed. Heat and Inflation Unit: One (1) Over/Under discharge configuration, indirect 

fired natural gas HEAT AND INFLATION UNITS each with 3.50 million BTU output. 

Voltages to suit 480-volt 3 phase.  

12. Can you confirm if the dome supplier is now expected to source local storage for the dome? 

The supplier is not responsible for storage of the dome.  Cleveland State will have 

storage on campus for the dome. 

 

 

 


